
June 15, 2024 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Eligible Ag-Ed Teachers & Former Teachers 

FROM: Scott Nemecek, President 
Trevor Lucas, Secretary 
Phil Berkenbile, Treasurer 
Mike Robison, Registration 

SUBJECT: 46th Annual Ag-Ed Teacher Reunion Picnic 

Date:  Tuesday, July 23, 2024 

Location:  Community Building, Payne County Expo Center, 3½ miles east of Stillwater on 
Highway 51. 

Eligibility: All Ag-Ed instructors, past and present, who taught high school agriculture one or 
more years prior to 2004. 

Registration: The cost of the meal and drinks is $25 if paid in advance. 
The cost of the meal and drinks is $30 if paid at the door. 

Mail the enclosed card and your check made payable to “L.P. Club” before July 15th to: 

Laura Howard  
Agricultural Education Division 
Oklahoma Department of CareerTech 
1500 West 7th Avenue 
Stillwater, OK  74074 

Agenda: 3:00 p.m. – Doors open for renewal of acquaintances, political 
        persuasion and attitude adjustment. Nametags provided. 

5:30 p.m. – Program 
6:00 p.m. – Invocation and Dinner catered by Duncan Catering Co., Stillwater, 

       OK 

Special Notes:  

• Even if you DO NOT plan to attend this year, please return the enclosed card so that we will know
to keep your name on our mailing list.  Also, we want to make sure we have your current mailing
address.

• Help us pass the word about this activity to former teachers that have not attended in the past.
Round up a carload and bring them with you for an evening of good fun, food, fellowship and
remembering the good ‘ole days!


